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Carrie Ann Capp






Air Quality Planner






Oregon Department of Environmental Quality






capp.carrieann@deq.state.or.us






Direct Line:  503.229.5868






Fax Line:  503.229.5675











 














From: CAPP Carrie Ann 


Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2011 1:39 PM


To: VANDEHEY Maggie


Cc: VICK Nicole R.


Subject: RE: RM Small Biomass Boilers - PERMANENT
















 






Maggie

– do you want these revisions made in track changes?






 










Carrie Ann Capp






Air Quality Planner






Oregon Department of Environmental Quality






capp.carrieann@deq.state.or.us






Direct Line:  503.229.5868






Fax Line:  503.229.5675











 














From: VICK Nicole R. 


Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2011 10:10 AM


To: CAPP Carrie Ann


Subject: FW: RM Small Biomass Boilers - PERMANENT
















 






Carrie

Ann-






 






There

are a few other changes to incorporate into your rulemaking. Please see below.

These may already be there. Would you mind checking to see and to revise

accordingly? You would revise without track changes on since these will be

published in August’s bulletin.






 






Let

me know if you have any questions.









Thanks,






Nicole






 














From: VANDEHEY Maggie 


Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2011 9:53 AM


To: VICK Nicole R.


Subject: RM Small Biomass Boilers - PERMANENT
















 










Nicole,






 






Would you make sure Carrie Ann’s

rules include the following changes that were made to the temporary filing?














340-200-0020 (3)(b)(B) Except as provided in paragraph (D) of

this subsection, ten years from the end of the applicable baseline period under

paragraph (a)(C) or ten years from the date the permit is issued under

subsection (b), or an earlier time if requested by the source in a permit

application involving pubicpublic notice, the

Department will reset actual emissions to equal the highest actual emission

rate during any consecutive 12-month period during the ten year period or any

shorter period if requested by the source. 






340-200-0020

 (12)(b) Any standard or other requirement adopted under OAR

340-200-0040 of the State of Oregon Clean Air Act Implementation Plan, that is more stringent

than the federal standard or requirement which has not yet been approved by the

EPA, and other state-only enforceable air pollution control requirements; 






 






340-200-0020

 (30) "Control device" means equipment, other than

inherent process equipment,

that is used to destroy or remove air pollutant(s) prior to discharge to the

atmosphere. The types of equipment that may commonly be used as control devices

include, but are not limited to, fabric filters, mechanical collectors,

electrostatic precipitators, inertial separators, afterburners, thermal or

catalytic incinerators, adsorption devices(such as carbon beds), condensers,

scrubbers(s






 






340-200-0020

 (98) “PM2.5 fraction” means the the fraction of PM2.5 to PM10 for each emissions unit

that is included in the netting basis and PSEL.






 






340-212-0140

(3)(g) (C) Test results including

all supporting calculations and laboratory supporting information. Test results

shall include the arithmetic mean of the two (2) sample replicates, expressed

as gr/dscf on a 12%

 CO2 basis.






 






Thank you.






 






Maggie
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Thank

you, Maggie. I’ve made the changes you’ve requested with the track

changes function turned off.






 










Carrie Ann Capp






Air Quality Planner






Oregon Department of Environmental Quality






capp.carrieann@deq.state.or.us






Direct Line:  503.229.5868






Fax Line:  503.229.5675











 














From: VANDEHEY Maggie 


Sent: Friday, July 15, 2011 11:30 AM


To: CAPP Carrie Ann


Subject: RE: RM Small Biomass Boilers - PERMANENT
















 






Make the corrections below WITHOUT

track changes, otherwise, you’ll overwrite the administrative corrections

that I made. If you made any other editorial changes beyond the one below, they

need to be in track changes.






 










Maggie

Vandehey






(503)

229-6878






 






 











 














From: CAPP Carrie Ann 


Sent: Friday, July 15, 2011 10:51 AM


To: VANDEHEY Maggie


Subject: FW: RM Small Biomass Boilers - PERMANENT
















 






 






 










Carrie Ann Capp






Air Quality Planner






Oregon Department of Environmental Quality






capp.carrieann@deq.state.or.us






Direct Line:  503.229.5868






Fax Line:  503.229.5675











 














From: CAPP Carrie Ann 


Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2011 1:39 PM


To: VANDEHEY Maggie


Cc: VICK Nicole R.


Subject: RE: RM Small Biomass Boilers - PERMANENT
















 






Maggie

– do you want these revisions made in track changes?






 










Carrie Ann Capp






Air Quality Planner






Oregon Department of Environmental Quality






capp.carrieann@deq.state.or.us






Direct Line:  503.229.5868






Fax Line:  503.229.5675











 














From: VICK Nicole R. 


Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2011 10:10 AM


To: CAPP Carrie Ann


Subject: FW: RM Small Biomass Boilers - PERMANENT
















 






Carrie

Ann-






 






There

are a few other changes to incorporate into your rulemaking. Please see below.

These may already be there. Would you mind checking to see and to revise

accordingly? You would revise without track changes on since these will be

published in August’s bulletin.






 






Let

me know if you have any questions.









Thanks,






Nicole






 














From: VANDEHEY Maggie 


Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2011 9:53 AM


To: VICK Nicole R.


Subject: RM Small Biomass Boilers - PERMANENT
















 










Nicole,






 






Would you make sure Carrie

Ann’s rules include the following changes that were made to the temporary

filing?














340-200-0020 (3)(b)(B) Except as provided in paragraph (D) of

this subsection, ten years from the end of the applicable baseline period under

paragraph (a)(C) or ten years from the date the permit is issued under

subsection (b), or an earlier time if requested by the source in a permit

application involving pubicpublic notice, the

Department will reset actual emissions to equal the highest actual emission

rate during any consecutive 12-month period during the ten year period or any

shorter period if requested by the source. 






340-200-0020

 (12)(b) Any standard or other requirement adopted under OAR

340-200-0040 of the State of Oregon Clean Air Act Implementation Plan, that is more stringent

than the federal standard or requirement which has not yet been approved by the

EPA, and other state-only enforceable air pollution control requirements; 






 






340-200-0020

 (30) "Control device" means equipment, other than

inherent process equipment,

that is used to destroy or remove air pollutant(s) prior to discharge to the

atmosphere. The types of equipment that may commonly be used as control devices

include, but are not limited to, fabric filters, mechanical collectors,

electrostatic precipitators, inertial separators, afterburners, thermal or

catalytic incinerators, adsorption devices(such as carbon beds), condensers,

scrubbers(s






 






340-200-0020

 (98) “PM2.5 fraction” means the the fraction of PM2.5 to PM10

for each emissions unit that is included in the netting basis and PSEL.






 






340-212-0140

(3)(g) (C) Test results

including all supporting calculations and laboratory supporting information.

Test results shall include the arithmetic mean of the two (2) sample

replicates, expressed as gr/dscf on a 12%  CO2 basis.






 






Thank you.






 






Maggie
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Maggie – 






 






Point of

clarification – I’ve made this change in the Biomass Boiler permanent

rule going before the EQC in December.  Per David’s instruction, I

did not make this change in redline-strikeout. My assumption is that because this

change will be made in redline in a temporary rulemaking going before the Commission

in August, that the change I am making will already have been incorporated into

the SOS rules on file (on the internet) and that the change I’ve made (correcting

 “public” in RM 340-200-0020(3)(b)(B)) in the boiler rule will prevent an

inadvertent reintroduction of the mis-spelling that exists in the base rules

currently.






 






Is that

correct?






 










Carrie Ann Capp






Air Quality Planner






Oregon Department of Environmental Quality






capp.carrieann@deq.state.or.us






Direct Line:  503.229.5868






Fax Line:  503.229.5675











 














From: VICK Nicole R. 


Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2011 9:45 AM


To: VANDEHEY Maggie; COLLIER David; CAPP Carrie Ann


Cc: STEVENS-SCHWENGER Joanie; INAHARA Jill


Subject: RE: RM 340-200-0020(3)(b)(B)
















 






Thank you,

Maggie for getting this resolved quickly and considering the temporary rule.






 














From: VANDEHEY Maggie 


Sent: Tuesday, July 12, 2011 9:42 AM


To: COLLIER David; CAPP Carrie Ann


Cc: VICK Nicole R.; STEVENS-SCHWENGER Joanie; INAHARA Jill


Subject: RM 340-200-0020(3)(b)(B)
















 






Good morning,






The following administrative correction:






OAR 340-200-0020

(3)(b)(B) Except as provided in paragraph (D) of this subsection, ten years

from the end of the applicable baseline period under paragraph (a)(C) or ten

years from the date the permit is issued under subsection (b), or an earlier

time if requested by the source in a permit application involving public notice, the

Department will reset actual emissions to equal the highest actual emission

rate during any consecutive 12-month period during the ten year period or any

shorter period if requested by the source.  






Has been made to the 






 






·        

Online compilation at http://arcweb.sos.state.or.us/rules/OARs_300/OAR_340/340_200.html,

and






·        

Temporary rule scheduled to publish in the August Bulletin.






 






Please make sure the base rule for the permanent rule

uses the corrected paragraph as the base. 






 






Thanks to each of you for helping make our rules strong.






 






Maggie Vandehey






(503) 229-6878
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Maggie

– do you want these revisions made in track changes?






 










Carrie Ann Capp






Air Quality Planner






Oregon Department of Environmental Quality






capp.carrieann@deq.state.or.us






Direct Line:  503.229.5868






Fax Line:  503.229.5675











 














From: VICK Nicole R. 


Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2011 10:10 AM


To: CAPP Carrie Ann


Subject: FW: RM Small Biomass Boilers - PERMANENT
















 






Carrie

Ann-






 






There

are a few other changes to incorporate into your rulemaking. Please see below.

These may already be there. Would you mind checking to see and to revise

accordingly? You would revise without track changes on since these will be

published in August’s bulletin.






 






Let

me know if you have any questions.









Thanks,






Nicole






 














From: VANDEHEY Maggie 


Sent: Thursday, July 14, 2011 9:53 AM


To: VICK Nicole R.


Subject: RM Small Biomass Boilers - PERMANENT
















 










Nicole,






 






Would you make sure Carrie

Ann’s rules include the following changes that were made to the temporary

filing?














340-200-0020 (3)(b)(B) Except as provided in paragraph (D) of

this subsection, ten years from the end of the applicable baseline period under

paragraph (a)(C) or ten years from the date the permit is issued under

subsection (b), or an earlier time if requested by the source in a permit

application involving pubicpublic notice, the

Department will reset actual emissions to equal the highest actual emission

rate during any consecutive 12-month period during the ten year period or any

shorter period if requested by the source. 






340-200-0020

 (12)(b) Any standard or other requirement adopted under OAR

340-200-0040 of the State of Oregon Clean Air Act Implementation Plan, that is more stringent

than the federal standard or requirement which has not yet been approved by the

EPA, and other state-only enforceable air pollution control requirements; 






 






340-200-0020

 (30) "Control device" means equipment, other than

inherent process equipment,

that is used to destroy or remove air pollutant(s) prior to discharge to the

atmosphere. The types of equipment that may commonly be used as control devices

include, but are not limited to, fabric filters, mechanical collectors,

electrostatic precipitators, inertial separators, afterburners, thermal or

catalytic incinerators, adsorption devices(such as carbon beds), condensers,

scrubbers(s






 






340-200-0020

 (98) “PM2.5 fraction” means the the fraction of PM2.5 to PM10

for each emissions unit that is included in the netting basis and PSEL.






 






340-212-0140

(3)(g) (C) Test results

including all supporting calculations and laboratory supporting information.

Test results shall include the arithmetic mean of the two (2) sample

replicates, expressed as gr/dscf on a 12%  CO2 basis.






 






Thank you.






 






Maggie
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